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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2012 1:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Final Day of the Clearance Sale and Coupon! * *

  

 The Final Day!!! 
  

Just ONE MORE DAY to take advantage of the huge 75% discounts in the 

Sale Rooms and the 25% OFF coupon which is good for every other room 

on the website! Both discounts can be used as many times as you'd like and 

layaway purchases are available. Purchase now using the special discounts 

and pay later over time! Here are some quick mineral showroom links... 

  

 Denver Show 2011 Rooms  

Tucson Show 2011 Rooms 

Denver Show 2010 Rooms 

Tucson Show 2010 Rooms 
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Exceptional Mineral Rooms 

The 75% OFF Sale Rooms 

  

    Happy New Year and best wishes for a wonderful 2012! 

   

    Kevin 
  

 

 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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